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Ammonite Energy Texas Inc. 
P.O. Box 10966 
Midland, TX 70802 

Re Dickinson Cattle 33 #2 
T-14S, R-38E, Section 33 M, Lea Co., NM 
API #3002527818 

Dear Sir: 

BHfflFIPPMAmREpfjiPT 
70031010 00Q2 2612 1442 

I am the surface owner where the referenced disposal well is located. The well 
has been inactive for some time and recant teste indicate the possibility of fresh 
water contamination, t am requesting that the subject well be plugged and the 
associated pit be closed. I would offer fid for the pit at no charge. 

The field where the well is located is currently planted In cotton. It is my hope 
that the well could be plugged this winter after harvest. I appreciate your help in 
this matter and look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Gary W. Fonay 

GWF/ad 
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